PROPOSAL # 25-05 – INMATE HEALTH CARE

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS

(prior to pre-proposal conference)

1. Please provide a detailed inventory, including type, medical contractor, model, age, warranty expiration and warranty cost, for all medical and dental equipment and related supplies available to the medical contractor as well as a list of furnishings in use in each room/location used to deliver health care services.

AN inventory will be provided at the bidder’s conference and questions concerning equipment can be addressed as we walk through. There is no detailed list available by room.

2. Please provide copies of equipment warranties/lease agreements if available.

The infirmary beds and the dynamaps in booking are still under warranty. Not aware of any medical equipment under lease. 

3. Is there a current stock of consumable medical supplies and pharmaceuticals?  Will/must the medical contractor assume possession of those supplies and if there is a cost, how will the cost be determined?

Yes, there is a current stock, No you will not be required to assume possession. Cost if assumed will have to be decided between venders.

4. Who is responsible for the provision of medical record forms, dividers, and jackets?  What is the current price of these items if they are the responsibility of the medical contractor?

It is the contractor’s responsibility, cost not available.

5. Based on the RFP, the successful proposer will be responsible for all office equipment costs.  Please confirm the office equipment “category” includes PCs, printers, fax machines, and copiers. 

That is correct. The S.O. provides system printers and computers.

6. Please provide an inventory count of the existing communication equipment available in each facility, including: Fax machines, Printers, Copier, PCs.


Can be accomplished on the walk through.

7. Is communication equipment leased or is it the property of the Sheriff’s Office or the current medical contractor? 

The above are not the property of the S.O.   

8. Will any of the above communication equipment be made available to the successful proposer?  If so, please provide the following information for available equipment at each facility:

HCSO system PC’s are available; however other hardware cannot be installed on them. All others belong to the present contractor.

9. Fax machines

10. Please provide the vendor, make, model, and age of the equipment.

11. Is the equipment still under warranty?

12. Laser printers

13. Please provide the vendor, make, model, and age of the equipment.

14. Are the printer’s network or stand-alone printers?

15. Copy machines

16. Please provide the vendor, make, model, and age of the equipment.

17. Is the equipment leased or owned by the County?

18. If leased, what is the current monthly lease cost?

19. PCs

20. Please provide the following information about each PC: vendor; model; processor speed; operating system; hard drive size; memory; age; warranty status, etc.

21. What software is loaded on the PCs?

22. Will communication equipment ownership transfer to the Sheriff’s Office at the end of the contract?

NO

23. Regarding the jail facilities’ JAMS system, please answer the following:

24. Please provide a brief overview of the JAMS system.

25. How will access to the JAMS system be provided?

26. What are the minimum PC hardware/software requirements for JAMS system access?

JAMS s an administrative tracking and scheduling system. All employees have access to JAMS and E-mail.

27. Do the facilities have Internet access capability and can the healthcare staff utilize this capability?

28. If Internet access capability is not currently available, can the contractor lines to provide Internet access for the health unit staff?  If so, is the Contractor financially responsible for the infrastructure (i.e., installation, recurring, hardware)?

29. If Internet access is available, is it provided via dialup lines or via the Sheriff/County network?

Internet access is available to specified personnel who are approved by the Division Major.

30. Does a local area network (LAN)/wiring for a LAN exist within the health units? If no, will the state provide required LAN wiring within the healthcare unit to allow healthcare users to access the LAN?

Computer access in available in all medical areas.
31. Has the Sheriff’s Office completed any review of Electronic Medical Records (EMR) for the correctional facilities?

32. If yes, are there any plans for implementing an EMR?

33. If no, is the Sheriff’s Office interested/willing to consider the implementation of an EMR?

There are no plans at this time to go to an EMR.

34. Has the Sheriff’s Office completed any review of telemedicine technology for the correctional facilities?

35. If yes, are there any plans for implementing telemedicine?

36. If no, is the Sheriff’s Office interested/willing to consider the implementation of telemedicine?

NO

37. Is the medical contractor responsible for telephone (or data line) installation and on-going charges or long-distance service?

Instillation of any lines must be coordinated through the S.O. The contractor in responsible for phone charges.

38. What has been the current provider’s annual average cost for prior to booking care for each year of the current contract?

N/A

39. What is the average length of stay for inmates at the facility?

24 Days

40. Please provide statistical data for the previous 24 months by month (where applicable) for the facility as follows:

41. Number of inpatient off-site hospital days

42. Number of readmissions within 72 hours

43. Number of off-site v. on-site psychiatric inpatient hospital days (differentiate between facilities operated by corrections v. mental health or other)

44. Number of outpatient surgeries

45. Number of outpatient referrals

46. Number of trips to the emergency department

47. Number of ER referrals resulting in hospitalization.

48. Number of ambulance transports

49. Number air transport utilized (including cost and frequency)

50. Number of on-site x-rays by type

51. Number of off-site and stat x-rays

52. Number of laboratory procedures by type

53. Number of eyeglasses issued

54. Number of dental prosthetics issued

55. Number of medical prosthetics issued

56. Average number of psychiatric inmates receiving drug therapy per month

57. Average number of diabetics on oral vs. insulin medications per month

58. Average number of diabetics per month

59. Average number of asthmatics per month

60. Number of infirmary days

61. Number of HIV patients

62. Number of Hep C patients

Statistical data will be provided at the bidder’s conference.

63. Please provide the most recent complete year of cost data broken down by major cost categories that include at least the minimal breakout.

64. Inpatient Off-Site Care

65. Outpatient Off-Site Care

66. E/R Hospital

67. Total Pharmaceutical Expenditures

68. Psychotropic Phamaceuticals

69. Staffing 

70. Laboratory Services

71. Radiology Services

72. Dialysis

73. HIV/AIDS

74. Hep C

Not Available

75. Please provide a copy of the current health care contract and the most recent annual health care costs.  What has the annual cost factor increase with the current medical contractor been based upon?

76. Will be provided at the provided at the bidder’s conference.

77. Please provide the total cost of the health care contract for the past 3 fiscal years beginning: (If these dates do not correspond with the annual contract, please adjust to the annual periods of the contract.)

78. July 1, 2001 – June 30, 2002

79. July 1, 2002 – June 30, 2003

80. July 1, 2003 – June 30, 2004

81. Projected Expenditure:  July 1, 2004 – June 30, 2005.

Will be provided at the bidder’s conference.

82. Please list the number of individual off-site cases that have exceeded $40,000 per year and, the amount by which each exceeded the limit, for each year of the current contract.

Not available.

83. Please list the number of aggregate cases that have exceeded $80,000 per year, and the amount by which each exceeded the limit, for each year of the current contract.

Not Available.

84. What is the Sheriff’s policy regarding HIV testing?  What is the County’s policy regarding Hepatitis screening and testing?  Hepatitis vaccination?  What is the protocol for Hepatitis C treatment and who is responsible for diagnostic work-up including livery biopsy, genotyping and lab monitoring?  What is the current policy regarding vaccination upon admission and during incarceration – tetanus, Hepatitis A and B, MMR, flu and pneumococcal, etc.?

Medical protocols are the contractor’s responsibility.

85. Is there an inmate co-pay program in place at the facilities?

Yes

86. Please provide copies of monthly and most recent annual statistical reports for the last 12 months required of the medical Contractor. 

Will be provided at the bidder’s conference,

87. Is the facility under any legal stipulations such as court order, offer of judgment or consent decree?  If yes, please provide details of the expectations and monitoring requirements.  Is the medical contractor responsible for payment of any external monitor and if so, at what cost and frequency?

NO

88. Is the facility under investigation by the Department of Justice or related agencies regarding the provision of health care?  If yes, please provide details.

NO

89. Is the facility under a corrective action plan related to a consent decree, Department of Justice investigation, or ACLU investigation?  If yes, please provide details.

NO

90. How many inmates (by gender and whether HIV or Hepatitis-infected) have required dialysis in the past year?  Who is the current dialysis provider and are these services available on-site?  Who is responsible for transfusions and blood products? For medications such as Epogen?  What has the related blood product and medication cost been in the last year?

Dialysis is provided on site, Statistics will be available at the bidder’s conference. Contract is with present provider.

91. Is there a current on-call stipend for any position?  If yes, please provide the rate (i.e., hourly, flat fee, etc.) by position title.

Not available

92. By position, what is the number of annual average callbacks?

Don’t know what a call back is.

93. Please provide a listing of specialty care clinics that are currently being provided on-site by frequency and type.

94. What is the number of hours per week/month for each clinic?

95. What is the number of inmates seen at each clinic?

96. How is the provider reimbursed for the clinic services – by hour, flat fee, fee for service per patient?

97. Statistical data will be available at the bidder’s conference.

98. Does Tampa General Hospital have a secure unit?  Please provide a copy of the current contract with Tampa General to serve HCSO inmates.

NO, the present contract is with PHS.

99. Please provide the names, and contact information if available, for all the current health care subcontractors providing services at/for the facility: dentist, x-ray technician and services, lab services, medical and dental supplies, office supplies, EKG services, dental lab services, optometry and optician services/eye lab etc.

Not available. 

100. Please provide the following information regarding pharmaceuticals:
101. Number of scripts per inmate, per month.

102. Percentage of inmates receiving medication.

Statistical data will be available at the bidder’s conference.
103. Please provide a copy of the formulary in use under the current contract.

Not available

104. Does the facility currently have a DEA registration?

Contractor has DEA

105. Does the facility currently have a state-licensed pharmacy permit?

Contractor has licensures.

106. How are medications distributed (i.e., pill line or med pass)?  How often is medication distributed each day?

Med Pass, three times in 24 hours.

107. Do corrections officers perform one-to-one suicide watches and the 15- and 30-minute observations, if applicable?

YES

108. What are the suicide precautions available?  Is there a restraint bed available, a “time-out area” or other suicide resistant location or room/cell?

YES

109. Please provide current staffing schedules by shift and day of the week for each location where staff are posted.

Not Available

110. Is the current staffing acceptable to facility administrators?

NO

111. Please provide a listing of the current vacancies by position and identify the length of vacancy for each facility.

Not Available

112. Is any of the current medical work force unionized?  If yes, please provide a copy of the contract.  If not, are you aware of any union organization attempts or activities?

NO

113. Please provide current hourly wage rates for incumbent staff and a description of the present benefit structure to include leave time or Paid Time Off.

Not Available.

114. Please provide the seniority of incumbent staff, (i.e., number of years employed at the facility).
Not Available.

115. Please provide a description of current benefits package for employees regarding health insurance, life insurance, retirement, short-term disability, etc.  What is the employee’s contribution for health insurance – for an individual? For a family?  Is the health plan a Health Maintenance Organization (HMO) or PPO or other?

Not Available.

116. By facility, please identify the use and cost of agency nursing.

None

117. What is the litigation history of the facility?

118. How many lawsuits have been filed by inmates for health care related issues in the past three years? 

119. How many claims have been paid?

Not Available.

120. Please list the number of medical grievances filed by inmates for the last 12 months.

Statistical data will be available at the bidder’s conference.

121. Please list the number of mental health grievances filed by inmates for the last 12 months.

Statistical data will be available at the bidder’s conference.

122. Please provide a list of medical contractors identified as intending to bid.

Not Available.
123. How much was PHS penalized in 2004 for other financial penalties?

$43,000
124. Please provide a current equipment list of all equipment that will remain at the facilities.

 
Equipment lists will be available at bidder’s conference.

125. Is the minimum staffing pattern adequate to meet the needs of the facilities?

The minimum staffing plan is the minimum required, the bidder may adjust as they see necessary. 
126. What is the current staffing plan for each facility?
Will be provided at bidder’s conference

127. Does the current vendor employ any PhDs, LCSWs, LISWs, and/or any masters level mental health staff?  If so, please list.

NO

128. What is the county’s current budget for health care services at the jail facilities?

129. Please provide the current contract with the current vendor for the current year and any amendments.

Will be provided at bidder’s conference.

130. Are there any caps or exceptions in the current agreement with PHS?

Will be provided at bidder’s conference.
131. Please provide monthly utilization statistics.

Will be provided at bidder’s conference.
132. What is the current number of Hepatitis C patients?



Not Available

133. How many Hepatitis C patients are currently receiving treatments?

134. What is the current number of HIV patients?

Statistic will be provided at the bidders  conference.
135. What percentage of inmates are on psychotropic medications?

Will be provided at bidder’s conference.

136. What are the monthly psychotropic medication costs?

Not Available

137. Who is the current lab provider?

Lab Corp

138. Who is the current radiology provider?

Private Radiologist

139. Who is the current dialysis provider and is dialysis currently being provided onsite?

Dialysis is on site

140. What onsite specialty providers are currently being scheduled?

Dialysis, Physical Therapy. OB

141. Which hospital is currently utilized most frequently?

TGH

